
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
PROJECT NAME: ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR LABOR AND MATERIALS FOR CONCRETE 

WORK FOR PARK OPERATIONS  

DATE: 7/28/2015 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for the 
name of the project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of this 
addendum and submit with their bid. 
 
PROJECT NO.:  2601010001 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Formal Invitation for Bid and Contract:  

 

 Utilize the “Specifications” attached.  

 

 Questions and Response: See attached. 

 
 

 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





















































Questions and Response 
 
 
1.  Will a project sign be required for each job?  A project sign is required for jobs that will affect the 
public.  If a playground pad is being re-poured and the playground is not available to the public a sign 
will be required.  If a section of trail is not available for public use, a sign will be required.  
 
2.  Will a SWPPP plan be required for each job?  No most jobs do not require a SWPPP plan files but 
each job must include protection against erosion 
 
3.  Will tree protection be required for each job?  What standard of protection does PARKS require 
around trees?  What about if tree pruning is needed, is that part of our scope also?  Yes, tree protection is 
required by ordinance.  Tree pruning is not required.  
   
4.  Item NO. 10 - Incidentals - The line for "Seeding" can you please clarify the scope of work for this?  
Will it require watering and maintenance for the purpose of establishing grass?  Seeding means to seed in 
native grass areas that are disturbed, watering will be required at least once to get initial grass established  
   
5.  How does the proposal process work for each job?  Project manager for parks will meet contractor at 
job site and contractor will provide project manager with proposal for the job based upon the concrete 
contract  
 6.  How does the payment process work for each job?  Payment is processed by invoice to accounts 
payable and project manager approves invoice to be paid.  This contract will be processed through 
PRIMElink so that is how invoices will be processed  
 
7.  Will Concrete Testing be required?  If concrete testing is required the project manager will arrange for 
independent testing  
 
8.  Will Density Testing be required?  If density testing will be required the project manager will arrange 
for independent testing 
 
9.  Will the drinking pad line item require any plumbing rough-in?  No plumbing will be handled 
separately 
 
10.  Will the drinking pad line item require furnishing the water fountain?  If a new drinking fountain is 
required, a new most dependable fountain brand will be required stainless steel is preferred 
 
11.  Will draw schedules be required for each job?  No, draw schedules are not required 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Note: Addenda Acknowledgement Form for Addendum 2 is attached herein.  This form must be 
signed and submitted with the bid package. 
 

 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 2 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ANNUAL CONTRACT ANNUAL FOR LABOR AND 
MATERIALS FOR  CONCRETE WORK FOR PARK OPERATIONS – 2601010001 
 
FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2015 AT 2:00 P.M. 

 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE 
BID PACKAGE. 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
  
 


